From: Cliff Duckworth (Southwinds, Inc.)

To: growthmanagement@Icfla.com
Subject: Permit App Submittal

Date: Friday, December 6, 2024 2:31:00 PM
Attachments: Durham NOC (recorded).pdf

Durham Permit App.pdf
ColumbiaPA PRC 36-3S-15-00302-104.pdf

Good afternoon, I've been trying to get this permit submitted since before Thanksgiving, but have
been having trouble with the portal. We’re trying to pull this reroof permit under the emergency order
from the hurricane Helene. Attached is the permit app and the property card. If there’s anything else
you need from us, please let me know and I’'ll get right on it.

Thanks!
-Cliff

Clifton Duckyvorth, President
/” "1
SOUTHW/NDS nc

PO Box 542002
Lake Worth, Fl. 33454
(561) 202-9900


mailto:clifton@southwindsinc.com
mailto:growthmanagement@lcfla.com

Clerk’s Office StamP

NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT
- es 9:55AM

Inst: 202412025542 Date: 12/02/202+4 Time: 9:35. ' )

Page 1 of 1 B: 1528 P: 1367, James M Swisher Jr. Clerk of Court

Columbia, County, By: vC

Deputy Clerk

Tax Parcel \dentification Number:

36-3S-15-00302-104

ordance with Section 713.13

: dinacc
THE UNDERSIGNED hereby gives notice that improvements will be made to certain rea! property, an

of the Florida Statutes, the following information is provided in this NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT.
): coMM NE COR OF S112 OF NE1/4, RUN S 773.59

1. Description of property (legal description): (AKA PRCL "D" DUFFE' SD_
a) Street (job) Address: 307 SW WAVERLY LN, LAKE CITY, FL 32056
2. General description of improvements: REROOF

ontracted for the im provements:

3. Owner Information or Lessee information if the Lessee C
a) Name and address: : ////

b) Name and address of fee simple titleholder (if other than owner)
¢) Interestin property

4. Contractor \nformation
a) Name and address: CUFTON DUCKWORTH; PO BOX 542643, LAKE WORTH, FL 33454 //

b) Telephone No.: 561-723-7254
5. Surety Information (if applicable, a copy of the payment bond is attached):
a) Name and address: NA /—-—"‘
b) Amount of Bond: -
¢) Telephone No.:
6. Lender
a) Nameand address: N/A
b) Phone No.
7. person within the State of Florida designated by Owner upon whom notices or other documents may be served as provided by Section
713.13(1)(a)7., Florida Statutes:

a) Name and address: N/A

b) Telephone No.:

FT, W 857.97 FT_

——

8. In addition to himself or herself, Owner designates the following person to receive a copy of the Lienor's Notice as provided in

Section 713.13(l)(b), Florida Statutes:
OF

a) Name: N/A

b) Telephone No.:

9, Expiration date of Notice of Commencement (the expiration date will be 1 year from the date of recording unless a different date
is specified):

WARNING TO OWNER: ANY PAYMENTS MADE BY THE OWNER AFTER THE EXPIRATION OF THE NOTICE OF

COMMENCEMENT ARE CONSIDERED IMPROPER PAYMENTS UNDER CHAPTER 713, PART], SECTION 713.13

FLORIDA STATUTES, AND CAN RESULT IN YOUR PAYING TWICE FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO YOUR PROPERTY;'A

NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT MUST BE RECORDED AND POSTED ON THE JOB SITE BEFORE THE FIRST
INSPECTION. IF YOU INTEND TO OBTAIN FINANCING, CONSULT YOUR LENDER OR AN ATTORNEY BEFORE

COMMENCING WORK OR RECORDING YOUR NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT.

STATE OF FLORIDA ’/
COUNTY OF COLUMBIA 10. O ——
signature of Owner or Lessee, of Owner’s or Lessee’s Authorized Office/Director/Partner/Manager

Wenneth Durkam  Dwnec

Printed Name and Signatory'’s Title/Office

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged pefore me, by means of mphysical presence or Donline notarization, a F‘°“"F&‘?E?‘.Vf -

s BT +« Noyeiogh =04 . Alisna_Howard . ¥ da_ Nomry 7
d (Name of person) (Type of Autsadityl i1y
for ( W\ who is personally knOWn_ OR produced idsnti.’t:a\‘onm

IR

(name of party on behalf of whom jnstrument was executed) - Lafs
ALISHA HOWARD
] u |/ ml ( B!QW M/\& Notary Public 1NN
State of Florida RS PTYS sk
i (312200
Notary Signature ] : Comm HH227646 Undats :5'1\ ‘/‘% ;

Expires 2/10/2026







Date Completed:

PERMIT #

Florida Building Codes 84 Edition (2023),

)

\J
fe 2020 National Electrical Code (NEC) Florida

2

)/\ Fire Prevenlion Lode E'j Ldition (ZU23)

crr\(or(wE -

Phone; 386.719-5750 ofc. - 386.758-5426 fax

E-Mail: gromthmanagement@lcfla.com

Submit to the office of Growth Management

PERMIT FEE:

Mail; City of Lake City - 205 North Marion Ave.

DATE PAID:

RECEIPT #

;J.‘\ IQ;"H o1 L ewrwy In‘l\\‘|
~77" APPLICATION FOR: RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMIT

- LakeCity, FL 32055

Date Stamp:

If Demolition, use separate city Demolition Permit Application

If Manufactured Home, use separate city Manufactured Home Applications

If a Driveway, requires Zoning Driveway Application jp addition to this application

A travel trailer shall not be used as a residence — no utilities may be extended to such, etc.
Single-family homes shall not be converted into a duplex or multi-family without zoning approval.
All new housing requires zoning review and approval prior to permit application.

PERMIT TYPE (please checkd

NEW ELECTRICAL SERVICE
ELECTRICAL SERVICE UPGRADE
ELECTRICAL ALTERATION/REWIRING

MECHANICAL/HVAC
PLUMBING

ADA/ ESSIBLE R
GAS NATURAL| LP

J — | NEW CONVENTIONAL STICK-BUILT HOME

FPL Clay Electric
ADDITION (LIVING SPACE) TO A RESIDENCE ] UNCOVERED DECK, PATIO, SLAB
AWNING/PORCH/COVERED DECK (ATTACHED TO DETACHED ACCESSORY BUILDING (SHED, GARAGE, CARPORT, ETC)
ARESIDENCE) POOL AND/OR POOL SCREEN ENCLOSURE
gggﬁlgg ﬁ%&%@?OVAHON Toa FENCE (SUBJECT TO LDR 4.2.10 REQUIREMENTS)
MODULAR HOME MOVING OF BUILDING OR STRUCTURE
SLAB WITH FOOTERS

WINDOWS PDOORS IDING
DRIVEWAY (FOR ANY ACCESS TO A CITY STREET)

v

E
M

RE-ROOF (TEAR OFF) ROOF-OVER (OVER EXISTING)

SHINGLES I/ |MErAL TPO

D UTILITY WORK OR CONNECTIONS

[

IRRIGATION METER OR WELL

:I OTHER (LIST);

City of Lake City
Application for Residential Permit

Electrical Power Utility:  Florida Power and Light|_|  Clay Electric []

Last Revised: 01/01/2024






Date Completed: PERMIT #

\ U U

E-MAIL ADDRESS OF PROPERTY OWNER AND CONTRACTOR REQUIRED

1) Title Holder/ Property Owner Information

Name: Kenneth Durham -
Mailing Address: 307 SW Waverly Ln, Lake City, FL 32056 E-Mail:
Hired C y
2 Contradtor e ooy (Sbuthwinds, Inc) ohong 5617237254
Mailing Address: PO Box 542002, Lake Worth, FL 33454 E-Mail: Clifton@southwindsinc.com
Contractor License Number: CGC1525216

3) Property / Job Location and Use:

All/ Part (Circle One) of Tax Parcel Number: 36-38-15-00302-104
Job Location Description / 911 Address: 307 SW Waverly Ln, Lake City, FL 32056

Legal Description (Please give Lot #, Block, Sub-division): Please also provide a Columbia County Property Appraiser Print-out

Type of Residence: / S ingle-Family uplex Rental | uplex Owner Occupied

(Single-Family, Duplex & Rental or Owner Occupied)
Acreage/Size of Property (use fractions thereofif applies): Building Size:

Complete scope of work: Remove and replace 23 sgs of metal roof

Valuation of Work: $ 17,000 (materials and labor)

I (we) do hereby certify that to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief, that all of the above statements and information, and the
statements contained in any papers or plans submitted herewith, are true and correct. I authorize the Growth Management Department
to enter and inspect the site and premises which is the subject of this application. A separate permit is required for each contractor (Pibg.,
HVAC, Elec. Etc.)
Additionally, I (we) do hereby certify that I (we) understand that a violation of Florida Stature 489.129, particularly
performing any act which assists a person or entity in engaging in the prohibited uncertified and unregistered practice of
contracting, and knowingly combining or conspiring with an uncertified or unregistered person by allowing his or her
certificate or registration to be used by the uncertified or unregistered person with intent to evade the provisions of chapter
489, will result in complaints being filed with the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation by this city.

o -\ - 2%

Signature ofWitle Holder or Applicant Date
STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF
\\\\\\\ml Wy, i,

W WBERLY Y,
The foregoing instrument was w@%{o@é% l day ofDec, 2021, by (name of person acknowledging).

D o (9 47
§ A \\\\'Yleq,ifﬁ}g‘\

W)

§ 3 v %
S es i E
(NOTARY SEALor Gtp), s : g
252 2%00 o S FS Printed Name of Notary
’//, Aoe".‘.’" Insuf“.‘.- S \\\\
/, (/ ®os00® \
Personally Known OR Produc@//}y%}fn[ﬁm oF \\\\\
Type of Identification Produced 1 —

The Department and Applicant agree that this Document may be electronically signed.
The parties agree that electronic signatures appearing on this agreement are the same as
handwritten signatures for the purposes of validity, enforceability and admissibility.
City of Lake City 2

Application for Residential Permit Last Revised: 01/04/2021






Date Completed: PERMIT #

wﬁ% 12-1- 2\

Contmcto‘!\\‘ignature Date

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF \\\\\\mmm,,,

The foregoing instrument was ach@\@};cé\w is __;- s _day ofDe¢.202, by (name of person acknowledging).

s 0\‘*\:(7 20, 'ﬁo =
N e = .
=S o k=
S ... ;*ﬁm&%@ Choro
=; L amosstt 2 & Sgnature of Notary
OTARY SEAL or S IV
™ %ﬂ,dm s*%»mberlx/ ¥ Chew

’/,,, BLC, STP@ \\\ Printed Name of Notary
QI

Personally Known |41 OR Produced Identification
Type of Identification Produced

TO BE COMPLETED BY CITY STAFF

Property Zoning: Flood Zone:
Approvals:
Gas Service, LVater Service D City Sewer Service
(Check with Growth Management to see if Septic allowable.)
Flood Zone or Storm Drainage, Zoning Dept.
Building Official:

The Department and Applicant agree that this Document may be electronically signed.
The parties agree that electronic signatures appearing on this agreement are the same as
handwritten signatures for the purposes of validity, enforceability and admissibility.

City of Lake City 3

Application for Residential Permit Last Revised: 01/04/2021








